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Weird, right?
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From: Laura Graham _ BE
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 1:06 PM
Te: Mills, Cheryl D; Warnholz, Jean-Louis
Cc: Amitabh Desai
Subject: FW: Haiti elections
Categories: Red Category

FYl =1 told Bob that BC cannot engage on this issue — hiring a contractor to help with elections and that | would refer
the email to you. | also suggested-to Bob that James Lee talk to you about anything to do with the elections bfe BC
cannot engage.

From: Bob Nash

Sent: Sunday, May 16, 2010 5:33 PM
To: Laura Graham

Subject: Haiti elections

Laura, just a heads up that ‘James lee Witt has spoken to president Clinton about a
company we are working with that does successful elections in underdeveloped and
developing countries. The name is Smartmatic .

They just completed a successful election in the Philippines . | will send you an article
on this . They also have extensive experience in many places . | will send you their
record. They are one of the top three most successful companies in the world in this
kind of work . | will send you some info on them . James lee will ask if the president
has time to meet with them and hear their thought on the Haiti elections .

Bcb J. Nash
Senior Advisor

James Lee Witt Associates, part of Global Options Group
1501 M street NW, Sth Floor. Washington DC 20005

Email:

Phone: (202) 585-0780
Fax: (202) 585-0782
www. witlassociates.com

Jean-Louis Warnholz is Founding Principal and Managing Director of the Blacklvy Group. He worked in senior adwsory
positions for governments (UK, US), multilateral institutions (World Bank, UN) and private entities (Soros Economic
Development Fund, S&P).
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SOROS backed Clinton Staffer/Employee, Cheryl Mills and the Clintons recommended SMARTMATIC back in 2010 bc they
held a "successful" election in the Philippines which was later discovered to be wrought with fraud and illegalities.

Five days before the elections, petitions were made to postpone the elections due to technical malfunctions with the
electronic voting machines. The corrupt Supreme Court overrode these concerns.

A report by GFN 2010 Election Observers Team released on May 27 titled "Foreign Observers Challenge Election
Legitimacy", presented arguments questioning the May 10, 2010 elections.

1. The Automated Election System (AES) was implemented without the appropriate field testing, and law-specified testing in
actual elections.

2. The source code review was not completed and initial findings were not addressed.

3. No audit was done on the AES prior to the elections. There was only a mandated random manual audit which was not yet
done at the time the report was written on May 27, 2010.

4. Several voter and security features were disabled prior to elections.

What we've just witnessed in the U.S. is straight out if a playbook, well designed and practiced. None of this happened by
chance. They view you as property. They own you.
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